AGENDA D-3(d)
MAY 1985

MEMORANDTUM

TO: Council, SSC and AP Members

FROM: Jim H. Branson ‘;7£2“‘*"

Executive Director
DATE: May 15, 1985

SUBJECT: Trawl closures to protect king crab aggregations.

ACTION REQUIRED
Information Only
BACKGROUND

The Bering Sea and Aleutians Groundfish FMP limits the foreign bycatch of king
crab, Tanner crab, halibut and salmon. Each nation receives a prohibited
species catch limit (PSC) in proportion to its directed fishing allocation
(Table 1). The plan provides that the Regional director shall close the
entire management area to a nation's trawlers when its PSC is reached. Some
selected fleet elements may be exempted.

Early this year the Soviet yellowfin sole operation far exceeded its PSC
before NMFS could curtail the fishery. The Soviets caught 51,185 crabs, well
above their PSC of 13,650.

In March the Council expressed great concern over the high Soviet bycatch and
asked the Plan Team to examine avallable data on king crab distribution over
time to determine if areas of aggregation could be identified for possible
spot closures at certain times of the year. The Team has reviewed a report by
Dave Somerton and Jeff June addressing this issue, and has gathered additional
information as well. Unfortunately the Team has been unable to get all the
data necessary to recommend specific time/area closures in time for this
meeting. A comprehensive report will be available prior to the September
meeting.
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